Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on January 4, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:25 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve December 21st regular board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Mayor Rader requested to move Ord #21-001 An Ordinance Vacating Portions of Spaulding St. until after Executive Session.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report. Trustee Rusciolelli inquired about water and gas leaks. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Brotcke Well & Pump to replace a pump at well #4 for \$16,647.80. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve an annual maintenance agreement with Brotcke Well & Pump for \$4500. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson was not in attendance, and had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker reminded Trustees that budget worksheets are out and they are due March 1st. She also requested a list of explanation of projects to be budgeted.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, spoke to the Methodist Church about trees needing to be removed at Veteran's Park.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the truck stop should be moving dirt soon and that they will be dedicating the road soon.

Mayor Rader reiterated the SAM county emergency alert system. You can sign up on the Sangamon County website.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter into Executive Session at 7:38 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to reenter Open Session at 8:06 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Mayor Rader asked that Ordinance #21-001 An Ordinance Vacating Portions of Spaulding St be tabled until the next meeting. He proposed that the impacted parties bring forth solutions by January 8, 2021, and that they would be considered.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to hire Brenna Whalen as a part time employee in the water department at \$12 per hour. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	